Mark Wyss

From: Monica Schultz

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 9:54 AM

To: Dan Devine; Mark Wyss

Cc: Audrey Key

Subject: Special Voting Deputies (absentee voting in Residential Care Facilities)
Attachments: 0-2013-0006.doc

Mayor Devine & Mark,

When the attached ordinance is amended for the new period, | am requesting to add Special Voting Deputy
to the list. It has been a volunteer position in the City, but after reviewing survey information from similar
municipalities, it appears West Allis is the only one that requires this position to be volunteer, s. 7.03, Wis
Stats. State Law has changed requiring more from this position, and I’'m in the process of evaluating and
implementing the expansion of absentee voting to other Residential Care Facilities other than just nursing
homes as a result of Act 159. | am proposing $10.00/hr for the position which is what the temporary election
workers are paid, resulting in an approx. increase of $1,000 annually to the budget (would be less in an odd
year and more in the even years & dependent on how this new law impacts this absentee voting process in

the City).
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you.

Monica Schultz, City Clerk

7525 W. Greenfield Ave.

West Allis, Wl 53214
414-302-8201

414-302-8207 (fax)

email: mschultz@westalliswi.gov




